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EMPLOYEE AND LABOR RELATIONS GROUP 
Washinglon. DC 202'>0 

Mr. Richard I. Wevodau 
Executive Vice President 
Maintenance Craft 

August 31, 1976 

American Postal Workers Union, AFL-CIO 
817 - 14th Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20005 

Re: APWU Local 
Seattle, !'11. 

ART~LE.~~~~~~­
SECTION __ ~ -=--- ­
SUBJECT O< t,,:J Ass,;IY'Jne".:/5 

AC-W-5815 (AC-76)/Wl007-76A 
APWU - 5815 

Dear Mr. Wevodau: 

On August 19, 1976, we met with you to discuss the above­
captioned grievance at the fourth step of our contractual 
gri~vance procedure. 

. 
The matters presented by you as well as the applicable 
contractual provisions .have been reviewed and given careful 
consideration. 

Based on the information contained in this grievance file, 
we find that the vacant maintenance craft positions set 
forth in this grievance should be posted or reverted and the 
details of employees from other crafts into those positions 
should be terminated. 

Therefore, we conclude that this grievance is sustained. 
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